
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

November 25, 2013

Attn: Anthony Cimo
SRC, Inc.
6225 Running Ridge Rd
Syracuse, NY 13212

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Anthony Cimo,

This refers to application, File No. 0888-EX-ST-201 3, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA
objects to this filing because transmission on 1220 MHz, emission 4M80Q3N has interference potential to
the GPS Satellite L2 and upcoming L2C band.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number: 22139

Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
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